Hill, Jonathan ————

From: Kappler, Burke

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 2:34 PM
To: Holte, Ryan; Grossman, Bradley D.
Subject: Re: Call

830 sounds good. What is the address of the Starbucks again?

Burke

From: Holte, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 01:57 PM
To: Grossman, Bradley D.; Kappler, Burke
Subject: RE: Call

Hey Guys,

How about lets plan to meet at the Starbucks at 0830 tomorrow to review things for at least 45 mins and then walk to
the court? My FTC cell number is 202.415.3780.

Let me know if that all sounds good, and safe travels.



